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PLEASE READ CAREFULLY 
IMPORTANT NOTICE 

 
 
TO:   LEGAL RESIDENT APPLICANT 
 
FROM:  FAIRFIELD COUNTY ASSESSOR’S OFFICE 
 
RE:   LEGAL RESIDENT APPLICATION 
 
Enclosed is an application for the Legal Residence Classification.  If Fairfield County is your actual 
domicile, this application must be filed to receive the 4% Legal Residence assessment ratio. 
Remember South Carolina law is very specific concerning qualifications necessary to receive 
the 4% legal resident classification.  You can have only one domicile and/or legal residence. 
 
If your residence is not a mobile/manufactured home, please disregard questions 14, 15, & 16. 
 
We must have a copy of each of the following documents before your application will be processed: 
 

1. Your South Carolina Driver’s License or South Carolina state issued ID. 
2. Voter Registration card or Vehicle Registration or Utility bill. 
3. A piece of mail in your name. 

   
If married, we also need these items from YOUR SPOUSE AND THEY MUST REFLECT THE 
ACTUAL PROPERTY ADDRESS and per SC Code of Law 12-43-220 additional information may be 
requested to determine eligibility. 
 
PLEASE INCLUDE YOUR EMAIL ADDRESS UNDER THE SIGNATURE LINE. 
 
Please return this application as soon as possible with the required copies.  This will insure you to 
receive a correct tax bill this fall. 
 
Should you have any questions, please call (803) 712-6520 Monday through Friday from 9:00 a.m. to 
5:00 p.m. 
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